From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 5:00 PM
To: J. Stuart

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Supplemental Delta effects

Jeff, my cut is saved on the ROCON drive as: 2.5 and 2.6 Delta Effects V15 MASTER srb_BB.doc

Edits are at:

Effects to spsecies:

p. 79 -- caveat for "old" OMR management analysis
p. 83 -- caveat for "old" South Delta ops analysis

p. 151 -- start of supplemental Delta analysis section (

Effects to CH

p. 239 -- DCC tweaks

p. 245 -- edit to CVP/SWP Export facilities row in CH for salmonids table
p. 252 -- edit to edit to CVP/SWP Export facilities row in CH for GS table

Looked at but didn't edit -- do you think we need to edit? Effects are very qualitative, so not sure the qualitative
assessment changes...
p. 226 -- Table 2.5.5-61 (DCC effects)

p. 232 -- Table 2.5.5-66 (South Delta Export operations) on p. 232
no page ref -- I did NOT add a new effects tables for HOR scour hole
p. 244 -- DCC Gate ops row of CH table

p. 249 -- Export effects on GS habitat

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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